NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

11/16/01 (\O\f}/{
Saga Pet LLC of CO \. /

415 West Wall, Suite 835

Midland, Texas 79701

RE: Double L. Queen Unit TR 3 #2 WIW J-31-14-30 API 30-005-20348

Dear Sirs:

In June of 2001 a letter was sent notifying you on the violation of Rule 19.15.9.703. As of this date
no action has been taken. This well is now in violation of Rule 19.15.9.703 and Rule 201.B 3.

This well must be brought into compliance on or before 16 January, 2002.

If I can help you on this matter please call.

Sincerely,

Van Barton
Field Rep. 11
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